

Career Related Websites

Below are links to websites intended to help you research different fields of law and various legal and non-legal job openings. The list is not exhaustive, but it can be used as a resource to help guide your job search.

Disclaimer: The websites listed below are provided for your convenience and are not associated with or within the control of the Savannah Law School. Further, the Savannah Law School is not liable for the accuracy, content, or reliability of the websites. It is recommended that all browsers fully read the terms and conditions of any website before creating an account or entering any personal information.

Job Search Websites

American Bar Association Career Resource Center	www.abanet.org/careercounsel
America's Employers (Net-Temps)	www.americasemployers.com
America's Job Bank	www.ajb.dni.us
Attorney Jobs	www.attorneyjobs.com
Best Jobs USA	www.bestjobsusa.com
Blackworld Career Center	www.blackworld.com/careers.htm
Career Builder	www.careerbuilder.com
Career.com	www.career.com
Career Exchange	www.careerexchange.com
Career Magazine	www.careermag.com
Career Site	www.careersite.com
Counsel Net	www.counsel.net
Dice	www.dice.com
Employment Guide	www.employmentguide.com/site/index.html
FindLaw	http://careers.findlaw.com
Global Legal Resources	www.hg.org/employment.html
Insight Into Diversity	www.insightintodiversity.com/
JobBank	www.jobbankusa.com
Jobhunt	www.job-hunt.org
Joblynx	www.joblynx.com
Jobcircle	www.jobcircle.com
Law Employment Center	www.lawjobs.com
Law Match	www.lawmatch.com
Lawyer Intl	www.lawyerintl.com/legal-jobs.php
Legal Recruiter	www.legalrecruiter.com
Martindale	www.martindale.com
Monster	www.monster.com
Nation Job	www.nationjob.com
Savannah Help Wanted	www.SavannahHelpWanted.com
Simply Hired	www.simplyhired.com
State Jobs	http://www.50statejobs.com/
True Careers	www.truecareers.com/
Wall Street Journal Career Center	www.careerjournal.com/

Career Related Websites

Practice Area/ Career Specific Websites

Academic

Academic Employment Network	www.academploy.com
Armstrong Atlantic State University	https://jobs.armstrong.edu
Georgia Southern University	http://jobs.georgiasouthern.edu/jobs/
Savannah College of Art and Design	www.scad.edu/careers-at-scad/
Savannah State University	https://jobs.savannahstate.edu/applicants/jsp/shared/Welcome_css.jsp

Business & Corporate Law

ABA Business Law Section	www.abanet.org/buslaw/home.html
American Banker Online	www.americanbanker.com
Bristol-Meyers Squibb	www.bms.com
Citi Trends*	http://www.cititrends.com/
CommerceNet	www.commerce.net
EDGAR Company Search	www.sec.gov/edgar/searchedgar/webusers.htm
Eli Lilly	www.lilly.com
Gulfstream*	http://www.gulfstream.com/careers/index.html
Hoover's On-Line	www.hoovers.com
U.S. Council for International Business	www.uscib.org
Small Business Advancement Center	www.sbaer.uca.edu
TitleMax*	http://www.titlemax.biz/careers/careers-home/
Westlaw	http://careers.thomsonreuters.com/working-here/

*Company based in Savannah

Computer Law

Computer Law Resource	www.complaw.com/
ITechLaw	www.itechlaw.org/

Elder Law

National Association of Elder Law Attorneys	www.naela.org
Senior Law Homepage	www.seniorlaw.com

Entertainment

Entertainment Careers	www.entertainmentcareers.net
Entertainment Law Jobs	www.showbizjobs.com
ESPN Legal Jobs	http://jobs.espncares.com/careers/legal-jobs

Environmental Law

ABA Environment, Energy, & Resources Section	www.americanbar.org/groups/environment_energy_resources.html
Environmental Career Opportunities	www.ecojobs.com/
Environmental Protection Agency	www.epa.gov

Career Related Websites

Estate Planning and Probate Law

ABA Publications – Property & Probate	www.abanet.org/rppt/home.html
Georgia Probate	http://gaprobate.org/
International Trusts & Trustees	www.trusts-and-trustees.com
National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys	www.naela.org

Fellowships

Fulbright Fellowships	www.iie.org/Fulbright
-----------------------	--

Funding

Grant Writing & Funding Resources	www.fdncenter.org
Scholarship Database and Student Lenders	www.finaid.org

Government & Judicial

ABA State and Local Government Law Section	www.americanbar.org/groups/state_local_government.html
Air Force	www.af.mil
Army	www.army.mil
Careers in Government	www.careersingovernment.com/
Census Bureau	www.census.gov
Chatham County Courts	www.chathamcourts.org
Chatham County Job Openings	www.chathamcounty.org/departments/humanresources/jobopenings.aspx
Comptroller of the Currency	www.occ.treas.gov
Consumer Information Center	www.pueblo.gsa.gov
Consumer Product Safety Commission	www.cpsc.gov
Department of Agriculture	www.usda.gov
Department of Commerce	www.doc.gov
Department of Defense	www.defense.gov/
Department of Education	www.ed.gov
Department of Energy	www.energy.gov
Department of Health & Human Services	www.hhs.gov
Department of Housing & Urban Development	www.hud.gov
Department of Interior	www.doi.gov
Department of Justice	www.usdoj.gov
Department of Labor	www.dol.gov
Department of Transportation	www.dot.gov
Environmental Protection Agency	www.epa.gov
Export-Import Bank	www.exim.gov
Federal Aviation Administration	www.faa.gov
Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI)	www.fbi.gov
Federal Communications Commission	www.fcc.gov/jobs
Federal Election Commission	www.fec.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency	www.fema.gov
Federal Jobs	www.fedjobs.com/
Federal Trade Commission	www.ftc.gov

Career Related Websites

Government & Judicial (continued)

General Services Administration	www.gsa.gov
Government Printing Office	www.gpo.gov
Internal Revenue Service	www.irs.gov
Joint Chiefs of Staff	www.dtic.mil/jcs
Library of Congress	www.loc.gov
Marines	www.usmc.mil
National Aeronautics & Space Administration	www.nasa.gov
National Agriculture Library	www.nalusda.gov
National Archives & records Administration	www.nara.gov
National Guard	www.arng.army.mil
National Institute of Standards & Technology	www.nist.gov
National Legal Aid & Defenders Association	www.nlada.org/jobop.htm
National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration	www.noaa.gov
National Park Service	www.nps.gov
National Science Foundation	www.nsf.gov
National Technical Information Service	www.ntis.gov
Navy	www.navy.mil
Occupational Safety & Health Administration	www.osha.gov
Office of Personal Management	www.opm.gov/
Office of the Director of National Intelligence	www.dni.gov/index.php
OSCAR	https://oscar.uscourts.gov/index.php?_tab=home
Patent & Trademark Office	www.uspto.gov
Peace Corps	www.peacecorps.gov
Securities & Exchange Commission	www.sec.gov
Small Business Administration	www.sba.gov
Social Security Administration	www.ssa.gov
State Bar of Georgia	www.gabar.org
State Department	www.state.gov
State Government on the Net	www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm
Think Tank – Ayn Rand Institute	www.aynrand.org/
Treasury Department	www.ustreas.gov
U.S. Courts	www.uscourts.gov/Careers.aspx
U.S. Geological Survey	www.usgs.gov
U.S. Postal Service	www.usps.gov
Veteran's Affairs	www.va.gov
Whitehouse (Internships & General Information)	www.whitehouse.gov

Intellectual Property

ABA Intellectual Property Law Section	www.americanbar.org/groups/intellectual_property_law.html
American Intellectual Property Law Association	www.aipla.org
Career Opportunities in Intellectual Property Law	www.patents.com
National Association for Patent Practitioners	www.napp.org/
Patent & Trademark Office	www.uspto.gov

Career Related Websites

International

ABA International Law Section	www.americanbar.org/groups/international_law.html
Electronic Embassy	www.embassy.org
International Monetary Fund	www.imf.org
United Nations Employment Opportunities	http://jobs.un.org
U.S. Council for International Business	www.uscib.org

Internships

The Washington Center for Internships and Academic Seminars	www.twc.edu
---	--

National Organizations and Associations

American Arbitration Association	www.adr.org
American Association of Law Libraries	www.aallnet.org/default.aspx
American Bar Association	www.abanet.org
American College of Trust & Estate Counsel	www.actec.org/
American Health Lawyers Association	www.healthlawyers.org
American Immigration Lawyers Association	www.aila.org/
American Inns of Court	www.innsofcourt.org
American Intellectual Property Law Association	www.aipla.org/
American Judicature Society	www.ajs.org/
American Society of Questioned Documents Examiners	www.asqde.org/
Association for Justice	www.atla.org
Association of America Law Schools	www.aals.org
Association of Legal Administrators	www.alanet.org
Commercial Law League of America	www.clla.org/
Equal Justice Works	www.equaljusticeworks.org/
Federal Bar Association	www.fedbar.org/
Federal Magistrate Judges Associates	www.fmja.org/
Law School Admissions Council	www.lsac.org
National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys	www.naela.org
National Association for Law Placement	www.nalp.org
National Association for Legal Assistants	www.nala.org/
National Association for Patent Practitioners	www.napp.org/
National Association of College & University Attorneys	www.nacua.org
National Court Reporters Association	www.verbatimreporters.com
National Federation of Paralegal Associates	www.paralegals.org
National Lesbian and Gay Law Association	www.nlgla.org/
National Organization of Bar Counsel	www.nobc.org/

Career Related Websites

Additional Resources

General Career Resources

Career Success Bookstore	www.careerbookstore.com
Center for Continuing Legal Education	www.cce-mcle.com
Center for Professional Development in Law	http://profdev.lp.findlaw.com/
Cornell Legal Information Institute	www.law.cornell.edu/topics
Graduate Schools	www.gradschools.com
Keirseey Personality Test	www.keirseey.com
LexisNexis Martindale-Hubbell	www.lexisnexis.com/martindale
National Association of College & University Attorneys	www.nacua.org

Employer Research

American Bar Association	www.abanet.org
FedWorld Information Network	www.fedworld.gov
Global Legal Resources	www.hg.org
Law Info	www.lawinfo.com
Legal Index	www.findlaw.com
Martindale	www.martindale.com
U.S. Federal Judiciary	www.uscourts.gov
VaultReports	www.VaultReports.com
WhoWhere?	www.whowhere.com

Periodicals

ABA Journal	www.abajournal.com/
Alliance for Justice	www.afj.org
Bureau of National Affairs	www.bna.com
Environmental Career Opportunities Subscription	https://www.ecojobs.com/subscriptions.php
Securities & Exchange Commission's News Digest	www.sec.gov/news/digest.shtml
Law.com	www.law.com
Newspapers Online	www.newspapers.com
Wall Street Journal	http://online.wsj.com/home-page